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Meng Yan  (LKK Auto)

From: Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 17 February, 2022 2:20 PM

To: Hazel Natasya Chng; sur@lkkauto.com; Nivitha (LKK Auto); 'assignments'

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: SNM22D201198/C02/SMU515S/THAMYL / RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SMD7216Z AND SMU515S ALONG TAMPINES CENTRAL 7 ON 15/02/2022 AT 

ABOUT 0715HOURS

  

  

Without Prejudice 

  

Hi Hazel 

  

We are still waiting for insured report and therefore we are not able to advice on the liability. 

  

However, we will like to proposed for PRS to proceed.  

  

We will be appoint LKK to conduct PRS. 

  

  

  

Hi LKK 

  

Please conduct PRS.  

  

  

** Note: Please cc to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com when you reply to us. 

  

  

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 

expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 

  

Thanks. 

  

Pauline Tham 

Claims Department 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   

DID: (65) 6389 6541   |   F: (65) 6224 7175 

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. 

Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 

please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
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From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 1:41 PM 

To: Hazel Natasya Chng <hazel@abwinm9.com>; Pauline Tham <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: O/R: SNM22D201198/C02/SMU515S/THAMYL / RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMD7216Z AND SMU515S 

ALONG TAMPINES CENTRAL 7 ON 15/02/2022 AT ABOUT 0715HOURS 

  

Without Prejudice 

  

  

  

Dear Pauline, 

  

Please conduct PRS for SMD7216Z. (OUR INSURED HAS YET TO FILED SAS REPORT) 

  

Note: officer in charge Pauline Tham 63896541. 

  

  

  

  

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 

expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  

Thank you 

  

Chong Boon Sen 

Claims Department 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  

DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175   

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 

confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or 

partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the 

e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

  

  

  

  

  

From: Hazel Natasya Chng <hazel@abwinm9.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 2:19 pm 

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMD7216Z AND SMU515S ALONG TAMPINES CENTRAL 7 ON 15/02/2022 AT ABOUT 

0715HOURS 

  

  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Hi,  
  
We refer to the above matter.  
  
We have been appointed by the owner, WONG ZUNG EN,  the registered owner of vehicle no. SMD7216Z.  
  
Kindly advise if your insured and/or insured driver has lodged the above accident. 
  
Please let us have your liability clearance for the above accident to proceed with the mentioned claims.  

Kindly arrange your surveyor to attend the Pre-repair inspection within 2 working days.  

The said vehicle can be inspected at: 17 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-58/59/60/61/62 Bartley Biz Centre Singapore 417809.  

Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, 
Sunday and/or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without any further notice or reference to you. 

  

  
Thank you and regards, 
Hazel Chng 

  

Claims Department  
DID +65 6713 9408 
Mobile +65 91991691 
Abwin Service Pte Ltd 
17 Kaki Bukit Road 4 
#01-60 Bartley Biz Centre 
Singapore 417809 

 
  


